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br. Jemes Thoeds - :
Archivizt of the Ynited Stotes
“leshiugteon, D.C.

Dear Or. Rhoads, e

It is now more then six weoks sinee wour unfulfil'ed wpromise to restond
promytly to ny request for a cory ol the mencrandwa of transier referrsd to iv the
Clsrk penel report, more thsn turee weeks since 1 wrete you zbout this, snd tvwo
months since my originsl request. I submit it ie hoardly within your pover to
more ssriously interfere with resesrch, scholarship or writing. when + nade tne
originsl request, prevwared ss I with with smple examvles of impropriety soni viola-
tions of its owvn regulations by the govermnment, I snticipsted there might be «
reliictance tc let me have thet to vhich I am vroperly entitled. L therefore ccked
thet if it were not provided promntly, I woull be given s written explsnstion of
the denisl. You, personzlly, gove me this seme essursnce six weeks ogo. Lou hrve
not kept your vierd.

Recently, when my letters of .request Hsve be:n responded to st all, a
deley of two months has not been uncommuon. *hiy, it seems to me, is ezleulatszd
to heve its obvious effect, to sericusly interfere with the wori upon tnich I am
engaged. 1t certeinly is not your custom uiih others, szve, meraups, for a few
of my essocictes. Lt certainly is not necessary, for 4+ have often been sssured
-there is no ncnpower shortsge on this arcaive, And it iz ony but honest end
ri¢ht behevior by the sovermmsnt thot sc loucly protests it has nothing ©
‘end ie hiding nothing. :

I hereky agasin ssgk fer this memcrendum or en exnlenstion for denying
it to me.

Lou told me more then six weeks sgo fust o1l my recouestiled ceen
responded to, telling me thot e chenk hed then recently e n nede. Tithout care-
ful exeminetion cf my filee, 1. recsll reguests going tmek to Jenusry 5 thst usre
vithout respense. hen I told you, versonzlly, thct there were unsnswered
questions yeou é2id you vould check itte it. Dy now it should te clesar even to you
thet you have totally sbendoned even the nret-nse of scholership in your admini-
stretior of the #ational irciivas, hew intruded rfavernmnn, pelicy, if pot wour
own personsl attitudes. The recuiremcnts of honest, 1mnartial scholarly admini-
stration of your egency sre inconsisbtent with your practises, vhich are to intz r-
fere ith re@earch not congenisl ‘to officisl precounceptions,. '
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It hes become slmost £ futility to recucst vhet is properly mine o
thets: ofevery other Americen. However, thc government per nits no zlternutive
seve to bow to its obvious will thst its feledhoods not be ques =tioned. Thic 1
cennot snd wil. not Go. & therefore ssk for all docuients rnlatlng to vlLaTie-2,
including £l 1 others relsting to or desling with Bill Corley, *uke Zester unc
any investigstion of the mastters of reference , including license number 3110%7.
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